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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 41€ | s 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisars
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: November 14, 2023

SUBJECT: PARTICIPANTS IN THE ASEAN-UNESCO INFORMATION DRIVE CUM LOCAL AND
GLOBAL HISTORY ADVOCACY

1. [nview ofthe Issuance of the RM No. 1172, s. 2023, the conduct of the ASEAN UNESCO Information
Drive cum Local and Global History Advocacy is rescheduled from November 12-14, 2023 to
November 22-24, 2023 at Hotelinda Suites, Vigan City, [locos Sur.

2. Participants from SDO Dagupan City are the following:

ALJON D. SENTINELLAR - Teacher III of Bonuan Buquig National High School
JAYSON B. CANSINO - Teacher III of Dagupan City National High School

3. All participants are expected to be in their ASEAN or United Nations inspired costume during the
opening program at 8:00AM on November 23, 2023.

4. For compliance and immediate dissemination.
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